

CURRICULUM VITAE

Niels Kærgård, Professor Emeritus

Profile

Niels Kærgård, born 26 October 1942. His main area of research is agricultural economics and a considerable part of his research has treated the foundation of economic theory and its relation to agriculture. He has arranged an international workshop about “Market, ethics and religion” in 2014. Working with local and international economic history also has been part of his research. As Danish agriculture has always been internationally oriented, international economics – mainly regarding immigration – was also included in his research. His broad research profile stems also from a position as chairman of the Danish Board of Economic Advisors and his frequent participation in the public debate.

Education

1970	MSc Economics University of Copenhagen
1975	PhD Economics University of Copenhagen

Employment

(Max. 5)

2017-	Professor emeritus
1993-2017	Professor of Agricultural policy, IFRO, KU
1975-1992	Associated professor of macroeconomics, Dept. of Economics, KJ

Professional Activities

2008-2013	Vice-president of the Royal Danish Academy of Science and Letters, and chairman of the academy’s section for social science and humanities
2007-2012	Board member of KU
2002-2012	Board member of the Carlsberg Foundation and the Carlsberg Brewery
1992-2001	Member of the presidency of the Danish Board of Economic Advisors (1995-2001 as chairman)

Teaching activities

The last 5 years

Period	Course name	BSc/MSc/PhD, ECTS	Responsible (Y/N)
2016-	Indledende økonomi, Naturresourcuddannelsen	7,5 BSc	Y
2015-2017	Jordbrugspolitik, JØ	7,5 BSc	N
2017-	Videnskabsteori, JØ	7,5 BSc	N
2017-	What money can’t buy, Teologi.	7,5 MSc	N

PUBLICATIONS AND GRANTS

Selected publications (maximum of 10 publications)

Kærgård, Niels (2016), The entanglement between religion and politics in Denmark, in Michael Böss (ed.) *Bringing Culture Back In*, Aarhus University Press, Aarhus pp. 254-271.

Kærgård, Niels (2015), Law, Religion and Economics, in Silvio Ferrari (ed.), *Routledge Handbook of Law and Religion*, Routledge, London & New York, pp. 285-299.

Kærgård, Niels (2013), Religion und Wohlfahrtsstaatlichkeit in Dänemark, in K. Gabriel, H.-R. Reuter, A. Kurschat & S. Leibold (eds.) *Religion und Wohlfahrtsstaatlichkeit in Europa*, Mohr Siebeck, Tübingen pp. 57-91.

Kærgård, Niels et al. (2012) Revitalisation of common use in management of modern multifunctional landscapes, *Landscape Research*, vol. 2012, pp. 1-21.

Kærgård, Niels (2012), Haavelmo and Denmark, *Nordic Journal of Political Economy*, Vol. 37, Article 6 pp. 1-20.

Kærgård, Niels (2010) Social cohesion and the transformation from ethnic to multicultural society: The Case of Denmark, *Ethnicities*, vol. 10, no. 4, pp. 470-487.

Dam, Thea, Jørgen Dejgaard Jensen and Niels Kærgård (2008) Obesity, social inequality and economic rationality: An overview, *Food Economics*, vol. 5, no. 3-4, pp.124-137.

Kyed, Karsten, Niels Kærgård, Henrik Zobbe & Maria Skovager Østergaard (2008) Land use, multifunctionality and the common agricultural policy, *Food Economics*, vol. 5, no. 2, pp.106-113.

Kærgård, Niels (1991), The Danish growth model CLEO and the stability of the economy, *Economic Modelling*, vol. 8 nr. 2.

Kærgård, Niels (1987), Estimation criterion, residuals and prediction evaluation, *Computational Statistics & Data analysis*, vol. 5 nr. 4.

Grants (maximum of 5 grants)

Virkemidler i landdistriktpolitikken – behov og effekter nu og i fremtiden (rural policy – instruments), Total 4,977,285 DKK, IFRO's part 1,970,914 DKK, Period 2007-2009, Responsible head of project, Financed by Direktoratet for Fødevareerhverv (Ministry of Agriculture)

OPUS (new nordic diet - health and environment), IFRO's part DKK 5,000,000, period 2009-2014, head of IFRO's part and in the board of the total project, Financed by the NORDEA Foundation.

Multikriteriel vurdering og kommunikation af effekterne af økologiske fødevarer (MULTI-TRUST) (Multicriteriaevaluation and organic farming), Total 8,921,000 DKK, IFRA's part 1,500,000 DKK, period 2011-2013, senior researcher, Financed by Fødevareministeriet (Ministry of Agriculture).

Market, Ethics and Religion, Budget: 60,000 DKK, workshop in 2014; Financed by The Carlsberg Foundation, head

What money can't buy, total 6,315,647 DKK, IFRO's part 1,560,000 DKK, Periode 2014-2017, head of IFRO's part of project and in the board of the total project, Financed by The Public Research Council for Culture and Communication.

Quantitative performance indices in Scopus

Scientific peer-reviewed papers: 7

H-index: 2

